From: Peel, Jackson

To: Press
Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: Florida Legislators to Discuss Ghost Gun Legislation
Date: Friday, November 5, 2021 11:09:39 AM

MEDIA ADVISORY
November 5, 2021

CONTACT
Beth Lerner
Office of Representative Christine Hunschofsky

Beth.lerner@myfloridahouse.gov
954-397-5241

***Media Advisory for Monday, Nov. 8 at 10 am***
Florida Legislators to Discuss Ghost Gun Legislation

PARKLAND, Fla. — Representative Christine Hunschofsky (D- Parkland)
will hold a virtual press conference on Monday, Nov. 8t at 10 a.m. to discuss Ghost
Gun legislation being filed with Senator Tina Polsky (D- Boca Raton). Ghost
guns are unfinished firearms manufactured in parts with no serial numbers and can
be assembled at home. Members of the media who wish to participate can do so by
clicking the link below.

WHO: Representative Christine Hunschofsky
Senator Tina Polsky
Harold Pryor, Broward County State Attorney
Fred Guttenberg, Parkland Parent and Author of Find the Helpers
Bryan Muehlberger, Father of Gracie Ann Muehlberger and Founder
of the GracieStrong Foundation

WHEN: Monday, Nov. 8, 2021
10 a.m.

WHERE: Zoom

Full link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83072895400?
pwd=aXRiTmxmRUZCUkO5WVJuaEOvVN1R0Zz09

HH#H#


mailto:Jackson.Peel@myfloridahouse.gov
mailto:Press@myfloridahouse.gov
mailto:Beth.lerner@myfloridahouse.gov
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83072895400?pwd=aXRiTmxmRUZCUk05WVJuaE0vN1RoZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83072895400?pwd=aXRiTmxmRUZCUk05WVJuaE0vN1RoZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83072895400?pwd=aXRiTmxmRUZCUk05WVJuaE0vN1RoZz09

